

City of Racine

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

	Chairman Jeff Coe	
	Vice Chairman Raymond DeHahn Alderman Sandy Weidner	
	Alderman Steve Smetana	
	Alderman Tracey Larrin	
Tuesday, September 13, 2016	5:30 PM	City Hall, Room 307

Call To Order

PRESENT: 5 - Jeff Coe, Raymond DeHahn, Sandy Weidner, Steve Smetana and Tracey Larrin

Approval of Minutes for the August 23, 2016 Meeting.

Motion made by Alderman DeHahn and seconded by Alderman Smetana to Approve the Minutes

0766-16 Subject: (New) Application for a "Class B" Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Kelly's On 6th Inc. dba Kelly's On 6th, located at 910 6th St., Kelly Hansen, Agent. (1st District)

> **Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-13-16:** That the **New** Application for a "Class B" Fermented Malt Beverage and Intoxicating Liquor License for Kelly's On 6th Inc. dba Kelly's On 6th, located at 910 6th St., Kelly Hansen, Agent, be approved as presented.

Fiscal Note: N/A

Mr. Kelly Hansen appeared and informed committee members he is not planning on making any changes. He stated that he has no card reader, but he will card anyone who he does not know or feels unsure about. He stated he has 12 years of experience and he will be leasing the building. There will be no live music and he is hoping to keep the same crowd that currently frequents the tavern.

Recommended For Approval

0739-16 **Subject: (New)** Application of Jeanne Heckenlively for a Secondhand Article Dealer's License for 215 Sixth Street. (1st District)

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-13-16: That the **(New)** Application of Jeanne Heckenlively for a Secondhand Article Dealer's License for 215 Sixth Street be approved as presented. Fiscal Note: N/A

Recommended For Approval

0762-16 **Subject:** (Direct Referral) Communication from the Purchasing Agent submitting the report on the bids received for the sale of Abandoned Vehicles, September 1, 2016.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-13-16: That the item be Received and Filed as the highest responsible and only bidder was Sturtevant Auto Salvage.

Fiscal Note: This will generate \$4,650.00 in revenue for account 13101 48301.

Recommended to be Received and Filed

0768-16 Subject: (Direct Referral) License Premise Report for September 13, 2016

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 09-13-16: That the License Premise Report for September 13, 2016 be received and filed.

Fiscal Note: N/A

There was very little discussion regarding the continuing problems at Wharf 209. The committee thinks these problems will resolve themselves in the next few weeks as the outdoor music has now stopped for this year.

Also mentioned by Sgt. Rivers was King Daddies II, 1300 Sixteenth Street and El Coterro (which I believe is now R&V Night Club) of shots fired. The investigation did not turn up anything, but he will keep an eye on these places to see if more problems start to arise. Curmudgeon's Pub was also mentioned as to keep a watch on crowds at their establishment.

Received and Filed

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:53p.m.